
Safety and Licensing Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMWednesday, March 23, 2022

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

22-0378 Minutes from March 9th, 2022 meeting. 

S & L Minutes 3-9-22.pdfAttachments:

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action Items

22-0329 "Class A" Liquor License application for Badger Gas Inc, Kalwinder Kaur, 

Agent, located at 911 W College Ave, contingent upon approval from the 

Fire, Health and Inspections departments.  

Badger Gas Inc.pdfAttachments:

22-0331 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Harbor House 

Domestic Abuse Programs, Kimberly Davis, Person in Charge, located at 

Appleton Memorial Park, 1620 E Witzke Blvd, on April 23, 2022, 

contingent upon approval from the Police, Health and Inspections 

departments.

Harbor House Fundraiser S&L.pdfAttachments:

6. Information Items

22-0379 Director Reports

1. City Clerk

- Alcohol License Quota Update

- Spring Election Reminders

2. Police Chief

3. Fire Chief

 

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 3/18/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20928
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ec74ee0f-65e2-4e3b-b1a3-c83f9d1c7950.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20879
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1100d489-9704-4272-b479-02a73fff17c1.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20881
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8aebfe00-7a74-490f-b5e2-11cdc4127879.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20929


March 23, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

22-0380 Police Department Information on Alcohol Law Violations.

- Core's Lounge, Underage persons on premises- 80 point violation

- Maritime Bar, Open after hours- 50 point violation

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 3/18/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20930


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Safety and Licensing Committee

5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, March 9, 2022

Call meeting to order1.

The meeting was called to order by Chair Van Zeeland at 5:30 p.m.

Roll call of membership2.

Reed, Van Zeeland, Smith and HartzheimPresent: 4 - 

SchultzAbsent: 1 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

22-0285 Safety and Licensing Minutes from February 23rd, 2022.

 

S & L Minutes 2-23-22.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Reed, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Reed, Van Zeeland, Smith and Hartzheim4 - 

Absent: Schultz1 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

22-0046 Resolution #1-R-22 Intoxicated Bartender Ordinance

#1-R-22 Intoxicated Bartenders.pdf

Intoxicated Bartender incidents 2021.pdf

Attachments:

Smith moved, seconded by Hartzheim, that the Resolution be recommended 

for denial. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Reed, Van Zeeland, Smith and Hartzheim4 - 

Absent: Schultz1 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20835
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=82b3f376-d473-47bf-ac55-d5abe7de914a.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20597
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=36a7a4e9-b9a2-4e8c-81b0-9d8c1e9c1476.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6f2819ca-80d3-4d0d-ad0e-9db2f8874e28.pdf


March 9, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

22-0227 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License application for 

Holidays Pub LLC d/b/a Holidays Pub & Grill, Corey Bringman, Agent, 

located at 3950 N Richmond St, contingent upon approval from the 

Health and Inspections departments.

Holidays Pub & Grill.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Reed, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Reed, Van Zeeland, Smith and Hartzheim4 - 

Absent: Schultz1 - 

Balance of the action items on the agenda.

Hartzheim moved, Reed seconded, to approve the balance of the agenda.  The 

motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Reed, Van Zeeland, Smith and Hartzheim4 - 

Absent: Schultz1 - 

22-0231 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License application for 

Foster Cocktail Company LLC d/b/a Commodore Club, Patrick Frawley, 

Agent, located at 231 & 233 E College Ave, contingent upon approval 

from the Health, Public Works and Inspections departments.

Commodore Club.pdf

SUP 17-15 Transfer_Report_3-2-22_final Commodore Club.pdf

Attachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

22-0228 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor Temporary Premise Amendment 

application for Sangria's Mexican Grill, Sarah Gregory, Agent, located at 

215 S Memorial Dr, on May 5, 7 & 8, 2022, contingent upon approvals 

the Community Development and Health departments.

Sangrias S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0236 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License Change of Agent 

application for Walgreens Co d/b/a Walgreens #07323, Garrette 

Kersten, New Agent, located at 3330 E Calumet St.

Garrette J Kersten S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20777
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e4ec6b16-851c-4b2d-8b60-2b8bc4b06bdd.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20781
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a4e06471-867e-4d1d-b35e-88bbbd8a518a.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8a7a4ef9-d561-4838-9fd5-89b4272157a4.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20778
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e8693118-9cf0-41af-aa52-f119556507cb.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20786
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d3986e11-7861-4537-b18a-9dde56483eee.pdf


March 9, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

22-0317 Cigarette and Tobacco Products Retail License application for Tee Tees 

Nachos LLC d/b/a Tee Tees Nachos, Timasha Thornton, Person in 

Charge, located at 550 N Morrison St.

Tee Tees Nachos S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Information Items6.

22-0287 2021 Appleton Fire Department Annual Report

AppletonFireDepartment2021.pdfAttachments:

22-0286 Director's Reports

1. City Clerk

2. Police Chief

3. Fire Chief

 

22-0288 Police Department information on alcohol violations:

  - Dairyland Brewpub, open after hours/failure to vacate - 50 point 

violation

Adjournment7.

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Reed, that the meeting be adjourned at 5:42 

p.m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Reed, Van Zeeland, Smith and Hartzheim4 - 

Absent: Schultz1 - 

Page 3City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20867
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=31863c85-d5c1-45e7-8919-68f8a514174f.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20837
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ad3c4ffe-07e8-4d30-b052-b96df737c6d8.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20836
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20838




03/03/2022





03/03/2022





03/23/2022




	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_S L Minutes 3-9-22
	0002_1_Badger Gas Inc
	0003_1_Harbor House Fundraiser SL

